

From: [Jeanette Spriggs](#)
To: [Behnam Ghaffari](#)
Cc: [Sylvia Lam](#); [Stephen Duall](#); [Jeanette Spriggs](#)
Subject: FW: Coordination File No. 0435-EX-CN-2019
Date: Friday, May 31, 2019 4:36:27 PM

Ben,

IB/SD has reviewed the subject request and proposes the following conditions:

() Licensee should be aware that other stations may be licensed on these frequencies and if any interference occurs, the experimental licensee of this authorization will be subject to immediate shut down.

() In lieu of frequency tolerance, the occupied bandwidth of the emission shall not extend beyond the band limits set forth above.

() The authorized station must be in compliance with the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) requirements as set forth in Section 17.4 of the Commission's Rules.

() The authorized station must be in compliance with environmental requirement set forth in Section 1.1307 of the Commission's Rules.

() Experimental station shall use the minimum power level necessary to establish communications links to minimize potential interference to licensed users.

() This authorization is without prejudice to any determination that the Commission may make regarding pending or future experimental satellite earth station applications.

() Operations are on a non-interference basis (NIB) and shall not cause harmful interference to, and shall not claim protection from, interference caused to it by any other lawfully operating station and it shall cease transmission(s) immediately upon notice of such interference and notify the FCC in writing.

Thanks,
Jeanette

From: Behnam Ghaffari
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 11:43 AM
To: Thuan Pham <Thuan.Pham@fcc.gov>; Moslem Sawez <Moslem.Sawez@fcc.gov>; Jeanette Spriggs <Jeanette.Spriggs@fcc.gov>
Cc: Stephen Buenzow <Stephen.Buenzow@fcc.gov>
Subject: Coordination File No. 0435-EX-CN-2019

Please see attachments a coordination and supporting documentation for the subject experimental

application.

Thank you
Ben Ghaffari
OET/EMCD/ELB
(202) 418-7928

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***